412 E, 4LTth Street Chicago 15, Illinois

July 10, 1958

Mr. Malachi Harney,

Executive Director of the

Narcotics Control Division

I1linois Department of Public Safety
Springfield, Illinois

Dear Mr. Harney:

Since the tour of your inspection officers a few months ago, we

have had no correspondence regarding rehabilitation aspects of the
narcotics problem,

Following my talk with you in Bethesda and your inspection team

in Chicago, I had the feeling that soon or later you might request
some definitive assistance from our present personnel in setting up
a revised clinic program in compliance with the new Legislation.
You may not have gotten to that point in your program as yet or you
may be approafhing the problem otherwise. At any rate, I again
wish to state that our services are at your disposal and we stand
ready to cooperate in any way possible toward diverting the results

of our experiences in alignment with the new program of narcotic
control,

Sincerest repgards and best wishes,
Very truly yours,

Leonidas K, Berry, M.D.,
Coordinator, Narcotics Clinies Program
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